NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT {-19425-) SMALL CLAIMS CASE NO: BUR 04500586
BUREANK COURTHOUSE

300 E. OLIVE AVENUE,BURBANK, CA 91502

- NOTICE TO ALL PLAINTIFFS AND DEFENDANTS -
Your ymall claims case has been decided. |f you lust the case, and the court ordered yOU T pay money, your wagus, maney, and
property may be taken without further warning from the court. Read the lullowing pages for important information abaut yaur rights.
-AVISO A TODOS LOS DEMANDANTES Y DEMANDADQOS -
Su case ha sido resuchto pur fu corte para reclamos judiciales menores,  Sila curle ha docidivo en su contra v ha ordenade que
usted pague dinero, le pueden quitar su salano, su dwero, v 0Tras cosas de su propiedad, sin aviso adicionat 2o parle de
fa corte. Lea of reverso de este formulario para obtener informacivn de unportancia acerca de sus derechos.

PLAINTIFF MIFMANDANTE MEFENDANT/DEMANLALU

BICKCLRAAN, BILIMDA, COVE CAFITAL CORPORATION 1A AL
HORAC TUMN2ING

AATEOWEST OLIVE AVENUD PMD 100.51 160 5 OLD SPRINGS NOAD SUITE 270

BLURRAMNE, CA 21505 AMAHEIN HILLS, CA 928G0

IRTEY 636G JETS

TErErrr S SRR A1 IACHED SHEET TOR ADDITIONAL PLAINTIFES AND DEFENDANITS. FrakaeaE

JUDGMENT AND NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUDGMENT
JUDGMENT WAS ENTERED AS STATED BELOW OGN (NATE): 12/08/2004
Defendant tname, o more than onel:

DOVE CAPITAL CORPORATION DEA CAL HOME FUNDING
DOUGLAS, JEANETTE LOUISE

shall pay plentitt (name, if more than ona):
BICKELMANN, EELINDA

$ 000,00 principal and 5 112.00  costs on plaintiff's claim.

Olhor (specity): IHE JUDGRENT IS JOINT AND SEVERAL AS TO FACH OF THE DEFENDANTS.

THE PLAINTIFF MAY PICK UP THE SUBMITTLD EXHIBITS AT THE CI FRK'S OFFICE
BEFORF THF G0 DAY PERIOD EXPIRES

Enforcemunt vl the judgment is automatically postponed for 30 days or, if an appeal is filed, until the appeal is decided.
CXHIBITS, IF ANY, WLl BE DESTROYED AT THE END OF B0 DAYS FROM EXPIRATION OF APPCAL TIMLC.

CLERKS CERTIFICATE OF MAILING - | certity that | am not a party to this action. This NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUNRGMENT
wias mailed first class, postage prepaid, in a sealed envelope to the parties atl the addressos shown above.
The mailing and this certificabion oeeurred at the place and on the date shown balow.
Mace of mailing: BURBANI, CALIFORNIA. JOHN A, CLARKE, Executive Officer/Clark
Cralee ol mailimg: 12:049:2004 Ry MICHAEL ORTIZ . Duputy
The counly provides small claims advisor services free of charge. -
SC-130JC {Rev. 1-00) JUDGRMENT AND NOTICE GF ENTRY OF JUDGMENT
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT CASE NO: BUR 04500586
To the Clerk of the Court: | am the judgment creditor of record. 1 agrew thal the judgment in this action has bean paid in full
ur olherwise salisiied,

Dated: i

TITYRR of print name) ) Iignature]




NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT (-19425- } SMALL CLAIMS CASE NO: BUR 04500636
300 E. OLIVE AVENUE
BURBANK, CA 91602

MNames and addresses of additional plaintif{s and detendants:

Mumbres v direcciones de los demandantes v demandados adicionales:

PLAINTIFF:DFMANDANTE OLTCNDANT/DEMANDADD

DOUGLAS, JEANETTLE LOUISC

160 5. OLD SPRING R, STF. 270
ANAHEIM, CA 92808

When space s not available on a small claims form, this form may be used to list additional plaintiffs and defendants,

L this form is used, be sure (v altach il Lo the accompanying small claims form and serve bath together an the
plaintitts and detendants as provided by law.

SC3JC ADDITIONAL PLAINTIFFS AND DEFENDANTS
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1. The "TPCA" specifically provides that individuals have a right of private action
respecting enforcement of the act {Section 227(3)}. |

2. The “TPCA” specifically provides that state courts have jurisdiction of such
private actions, unless prohibited by the state [Section 227(3)]. California

does not prohibit such actions.

3. Jeanette L. Douglas sent or caused the fax to be sent.

4. Defendant Douglas was acting in the course and scope of her licensed duties
In soliciting homeowners to refinance.

9. Dove Capital Corporation had the duty to monitor, train and control the
professional actions of defendant Douglas, failed to do so, and is vicariously
liable for sending the fax.

6. The fax violates provisions of 47 U.S.C Section 227, and the implementing
regulations thereon, as follows:

a. Itis an unsolicited advertisement (Section 227(b)}(C)
b. Itfails to include the required header information (Reg. 47 C.F.R
~ Section 68.318(d).

7. Each of the foregoing (a and b) is a separate violation (the header violation is
one single violation whether the header is missing all or a single part of the
required information).

8. The "TCPA” provides for damages of $500.00, per violation of the act or its
regulations {Section 227(3)}(A,B).

9. The “TCPA” provides that the damages may be trebled at the discretion of

the court if the defendant knowingly or willfully violated these provisions of the
“TPCA” [Section 227(3)].
10. Treble damages are not warranted in this case.
THEREFORE, THE COURT ENTERS ITS JUDGMENT AS FOLLOWS;

Joint and several judgment for plaintiff against defendants Dove Capital

Corporation and Jeanette L. Douglas, in the sum of $1,000.00, together with
costs of suit in the sum of $112.00.
DATED: December 8, 2004
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Deﬂms L. Shankiin
Commissioner
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